Minutes of the Pre-Proposal Conference

RFP for Campaign and Outreach to Popularize Interactive Voice Response (IVR) - 10941
(RFP-BD-2015-023)
Date: 12 July 2015

Venue: UNDP Village Well, 19 Floor, IDB Building
Time: 11.00 AM to 12.30PM

Members attended the meeting:
SL. Name
1 { Mr. Md. Abdul Quayyum
Mr. Masud Khan
Mostag Ahmed
9 | Participants from different organizations

Designation

Communication Specialist, CDMP-II Project
Disaster Risk Management (DRM) Specialist
Procurement Officer, UNDP Bangladesh
List of participants Attached

The meeting initiated with the introduction session by Mr. Mostaq Ahmed then it was taken over by Mr. Md. Abdul
Quayyum & Mr. Masud Khan, who briefed about the expectation from this Assignment. The floor was then open to
representatives of the different firms to raise their questions and queries related to the Assignment and the solicitation
process.

Please find below the queries raised by Invitees during the Pre-Proposal Conference & subsequent email

correspondence and answers thereto from UNDP Bangladesh:

SL Queries

Answers

Are the duration of the TVC & RDC will be in 5-10
sec? The proposed duration is very limited to
convey the required message Please clarify
regarding the Duration of the TVC and RDC.

The revised duration is 15 - 20 sec for TVC & RDC.

What will be the airing and broadcasting
schedule for both TVC & RDC? Please share the
2 | appropriate Schedule for Airing with date (to to
from), Time and quantity (how many times in
how many days?

Once per day, 30 days over the period of two months.
Bidder should propose both off-pick and pick time rate.

3 | Please confirm the duration of street drama?

Generally it should not be more than 30 minutes.

- If we are considering to implement or install
the communication material for the
campaign then we want to raise the question
again are we installing the billboard too? In
that case we again suggest the size is not
standard size. Standard size can be 30'X10",
30'X15', 30X20' or 40'X20". Cost will vary if we
change the size of the billboard.

- If weinstall the billboard then how many
billboard we have to install?

The answer is NO! We just need the design in standard
size (30'x10’) so that we can print and install when
required.

What will be the type of the video for AV show
either documentary / docudrama / Fiction /

5 | Nonfiction?

Please share the brief specification for the AV
show

For AV show, we don’t need any other video but the
documentary we proposed as one of the deliverables will
be projected before or after the street drama.
Methodology of making that video documentary is
therefore important here.

Please confirm the size & paper quality of the
Poster. Isit 20in x30in?

20”x30". 80 GSM Offset Poster paper

**Note: Above Clarifications in response to queries raised during the pre-proposal conference shall be an integral
part of the RFP document and supersede the all provisions as applicable.
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